



## ONR NGO Forum meeting - 7 November 2019 Agenda

**Venue:** Tate Modern Suite, DoubleTree by Hilton Hotel (London Victoria), 2 Bridge Pl, Pimlico, London SW1V 1QA

Time	Item	Lead
1000 – 1030	Arrival and registration	N/A
1030 – 1045	Welcome and introductions <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Actions arising</li> <li>• Noting of briefing papers issued</li> <li>• Tribute to Martin Forwood</li> </ul>	Adrienne Kelbie / Dr Jill Sutcliffe
1045 – 1130	Update from Chief Nuclear Inspector	Mark Foy
<b>1130 – 1145</b>	<b>Refreshment break</b>	
1145 – 1245	Regulation of Ageing Operating Reactors <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Current challenges posed across GB reactor fleet</li> <li>• ONR regulatory approach</li> </ul>	Donald Urquhart, Deputy Chief Inspector
<b>1245 – 1330</b>	<b>Networking lunch</b>	
1330 – 1430	Regulation of Sellafield <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Update on the ONR regulatory strategy</li> <li>• How do we ensure safety &amp; security of Highly Active Waste?</li> <li>• What safety &amp; security standards do we apply to reprocessing plants?</li> </ul>	Dr Matthew Worsley, Principal Inspector
<b>1430 – 1445</b>	<b>Refreshment break</b>	
1445 – 1530	ONR's relationship with the Defence Nuclear Safety Regulator	Mark Foy , CNI / Donald Urquhart, Deputy Chief Inspector
1530 – 1545	Close and summary	Adrienne Kelbie / Dr Jill Sutcliffe